
: 2  CITY OF SAN ANTONIO 
DEPARTMENT OF ASSET MANAGMENT 

INTERDEPARTMENTAL CORRESPONDENCE 

TO: Mayor and City Council 
FROM: Rebecca Waldman, Director, Department of Asset Management 
SUBJECT: Ordinance approving the execution Consent to Assignment and 

Assumption of Lease Agreement (incorporating Estoppel Certificate) for 
use of the German-English School Lease Agreement 

DATE: December 16,2004 

SUMMARY AND RECOMMENDATIONS 

This is an ordinance approving the Consent to Assignment and Assumption of Lease Agreement 
(Incorporating Estoppel Certificate) of the Leasehold Interest of Highland Hospitality, L.P., a 
Delaware Limited Partnership, the current Lessee, to HH LC Portfolio LLC (a wholly owned 
subsidiary of Highland Hospitality Corporation) to use the City of San Antonio-owned German- 
English School, located at 421 s. Alamo Street, to also include a consent to a sublease from 
HHC TRS OP LLC, to HHC TRS LC Portfolio LLC another wholly owned subsidiary of 
Highland Hospitality Corporation, in connection with refinancing that involves the Plaza San 
Antonio- a Marriott Hotel. 

Staff recommends approval. 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION 

In 1978 the City entered into a Lease Agreement with Plaza Nacional Group, Ltd., as Lessee, for 
two buildings totaling 10,798 square feet located at 421 S. Alamo Street, known as the German- 
English School. This school property is contiguous to the Plaza San Antonio and is used by the 
hotel for meetings and conferences. The Lease Agreement has been previously assigned and is 
now held by Highland Hospitality, L.P., a Delaware Limited Partnership, with a sublease to HHC 
TRS OP LLC, which serves as the operating entity. 

With this action, the leasehold interest of Highland Hospitality, L.P., will be assigned to HH LC 
Portfolio LLC. Additionally, the City will consent to a sublease to HHC TRS LC Portfolio LLC, 
to serve as the operating entity. Both of these corporations are wholly owned subsidiaries of 
Highland Hospitality Corporation. This proposed transaction is in connection with refinancing 
that involves the Plaza San Antonio- a Marriott Hotel. 

The Lease had an initial term of ten years and four (4) ten-year renewal options and is currently 
in its second option period, through March 2008. The remaining two renewal option periods 
provide for potential renewal through March 2028. Rental increases annually are based on the 
Consumer Price Index (CPI) and the current annual rent is $67,881.96. 



POLICY ANALYSIS 
Approval of this agreement is consistent with the policy to consider assignments and other 
necessary modifications of Lease Agreements associated with refinancing transactions. 

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS 
As part of the Adopted FY '05 Budget, a Lease Assignment fee of $1,000 was approved. This - 

fee will be collected for this proposed transaction. 

COORDINATION 
This item has been coordinated with the City Attorney's Office. 

SUPPLEMENTARY COMMENTS 
The required Discretionary Contract Disclosure Form is attached. 

Q e U U d !  
Rebecca Waldman, Director 
Department of Asset Management 

f&fd4P- 
Erik J. Wal 
Assistant to the City Manager 
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